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MEMORANDUM 

City of Venice 

Information Technology Department 


TO: Ed Lavallee, City Manager~)4 
FROM: Christophe St. Luce, Director of Information Technology 

DATE: April 9, 2019 

COUNCIL APPROVAL: Yes MEETING DATE: April 23, 2019 

STRATEGIC PLAN GOAL: Upgrade and Maintain City Infrastructure and Facilities 

SUBJECT: Approval for purchase of an on-street security camera system 

Background: The City of Venice Council and Police Department have requested the installation of 

security cameras in key locations around the city. Locations that were requested include the downtown, 

the festival grounds, the pier and the jetty. 

Since the summer of 2018, the Department of Information Technology has been building the 

infrastructure required to support an on-street security camera system. The infrastructure required for 

this system included new fiber installation, power upgrades, battery backups, servers, storage systems, 

and poles. 

The vendor, Covergint Technologies, has provided a draft project schedule, per their quote. Their quote 

is priced off of the Sourcewell 031517-CTL contract. 

Requested Action: Authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement with Covergint Technologies in the 

amount of $222,858.55 for installation of phase 1 of Venice Security Cameras for the FY 2019 Closed 

Circuit Television (CCTV) project. 

City Attorney Review/Approved: Yes 
Risk Management Review: Yes 
Finance Department Review/Approved: Yes 
Funds Availability (account number): 110-1404-513.63-00 

ORIGINAL(S) ATTACHED: Click or tap here to enter text. 

Cc: Click or tap here to enter text. 
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